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Appendix 1.2 Local Plan Consultation Events  
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Appendix 2 – Radio Advertising 
Appendix 2.1 Radio Advert script 

“The way we live our lives, work and enjoy our spare time are all influenced by 
our environment. Winchester City Council wants your feedback on the new 
Local Plan. 

The plan covers important topics such as tackling the climate emergency, 
protecting our natural heritage and providing more affordable homes in your 
local area. Make sure to have your say on the future of your district before the 
14th of December. 

Visit localplan.winchester.gov.uk to get involved.  

Your place, Your plan” 

 

Appendix 2.2 Email text sent to Bauer Media 

 

From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Sent: 11 October 2022 12:22 
To: Stonehouse, Fred <fred.stonehouse@bauermedia.co.uk> 
Subject: Re: Advertising for the Local Plan 

Good afternoon, Fred,  

My name is Rosemary Champion, I work for Winchester city Council and am 
currently supporting a consultation for the new Local Plan which will be taking place 
between the 2nd of November to the 14th of December (Dates are provisional, to be 
confirmed Next Tuesday after a Cabinet meeting).  

I am emailing as during this consultation period the Council we are hoping that Wave 
Radio would be willing to promote the Local Plan on the air.  

This worked well last time. We have identified that we want the radio advert to be live 
on air when people drive to and from work or are likely to be listening to the radio at 
home. 

We are looking for advertisements at the beginning, middle and end of this 
consultation period, and at slightly varied times of day to reach as many people as 
possible to ensure they can get involved in the consultation. 

Kind regards,  

Rosemary  

Winchester City Council  

 

mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:fred.stonehouse@bauermedia.co.uk
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From: Stonehouse, Fred <fred.stonehouse@bauermedia.co.uk> 
Sent: 19 October 2022 09:44 
To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk>  
Subject: Re: Advertising for the Local Plan 

Morning Rosemary,  

Nice to see you yesterday and to meet Adrian. Thanks again for your time.  
Please find attached the presentation deck from yesterday with our national services 
info included.  

I was trying to explain yesterday how the scheduling might work for this. Basically, 
our digital team have collated the number of impressions that can be achieved in the 
area over that time period. Your ads would only go out to the listeners in that area 
who are actively listening. So, the ads aren’t scheduled over specific spots but 
instead will only be played to specific individual listeners at the time of their listening. 
So, if I choose to tune into Kiss at 4pm on December 13th and I was based within the 
Winchester postcodes we’ve included, I would then receive that advert in the next ad 
slots break. Regardless of time. So, to Adrian’s concern, if there are younger people 
listening, they would hear it when they listen, not at 7am when they’re unlikely to be 
awake...!  

In this proposal, we’ve not broken the demographics down by age, but this is a 
possibility. It will just reduce the number of people you’ll reach though. So, we could 
find say 50,000 impressions (as an example – I don’t know if this is accurate) of 18–
25-year-olds across all brands if you want to ensure speaking only to the younger 
audience. As you’ll see from this proposal deck, this service is called ‘Refine’ and 
comes at a slightly higher CPM rate to ‘Reach’ – which is the BRAND + DATA 
solution I’ve proposed. I think what I’ve suggested is the best route for you but happy 
to look at using the ‘Refine’ service if you’d like.  

Hope that makes more sense!  

Best, 

Fred Stonehouse 
 

 
Reaching over 25 million adults with the UK’s most influential brand network. 
We are Bauer Media. www.bauermedia.co.uk   

The attached presentation slides for the radio proposal: DIGITAL AUDI0 

 

Appendix 2.3 Digital Radio Advert 

Digital Radio Bauer Recording.mp3  

mailto:fred.stonehouse@bauermedia.co.uk
mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=www.bauermedia.co.uk&t=9055aa96de9f8466ca59c01efcadf2f2c4cf1326
http://sharepoint/sites/policyprojects/LocalPlan/Regulation%2018%20consultation/DIGITAL%20AUDI0.pdf
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Appendix 2.4 Digital Radio Post Codes Targeted 

 

Appendix 2.5 Digital Radio Channels 

 

Appendix 2.6 Digital Radio Audience 
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Appendix 2.7 Digital Radio Advert Schedule Email 
 
From: Stonehouse, Fred <fred.stonehouse@bauermedia.co.uk>  
Sent: 19 October 2022 09:44 
To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: National Brands Proposal 

Let me explain how the scheduling would work for this. Basically, our digital team 
have collated the number of impressions that can be achieved in the area over that 
time period. Your ads would only go out to the listeners in that area who are actively 
listening. So, the ads aren’t scheduled over specific spots but instead will only be 
played to specific individual listeners at the time of their listening. So, if I choose to 
tune into Heart at 4pm on December 13th and I was based within the Winchester 
postcodes we’ve included, I would then receive that advert in the next ad slots break. 
Regardless of time.  

Hope that makes more sense!  

Best,  

Fred Stonehouse 

 

Appendix 2.8 Report on Digital Radio (Bauer Advert)  
  

 

  

mailto:fred.stonehouse@bauermedia.co.uk
mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
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Appendix 2.9 Winchester Radio Advert 

Winchester Radio Recording.mp3  

 

Appendix 2.10 Email Thread for Winchester Radio 
From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Sent: 10 October 2022 15:54 
To: Anna O'Brien (Winchester Radio) <anna.obrien@winchester.radio>  
Subject: Advertising for the Local Plan 

Hello Anna,  

I hope this email finds you well.  

My name is Rosemary Champion, I work for Winchester city Council and am 
currently supporting a consultation for the new Local Plan which will be taking place 
between the 2nd of November to the 14th of December (Dates are provisional, to be 
confirmed Next Tuesday after a Cabinet meeting). I am emailing as during this 
consultation period the Council were hoping that Wave Radio would be willing to 
promote the Local Plan on the air.  

We are looking for advertisements at the beginning, middle and end of this 
consultation period, and at slightly varied times of day to reach as many people as 
possible to ensure they can get involved in the consultation. 

Many thanks, 

Rosemary 

From: Anna O'Brien (Winchester Radio) <anna.obrien@winchester.radio>  
Sent: 13 October 2022 09:55 
To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Nigel Dallard (Winchester Radio) <nigel.dallard@winchester.radio> 
Subject: Re: Advertising for the Local Plan 

mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:anna.obrien@winchester.radio
mailto:anna.obrien@winchester.radio
mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:nigel.dallard@winchester.radio
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Hi Rosemary,  

I hope you are well. Thanks for your email. 

We would love to help the City Council get the word out on the consultation for the 
new Local Plan!  

We are based in Winchester and broadcast on FM, online and now on DAB+ along 
with being available on bedside entertainment systems at the local hospital, and on a 
whole host of apps and mobile devices - so plenty of ways to listen to us! And our 
whole team are Winchester people who live, work or study in the area, and are 
passionate about life in the Winchester District. 

It would seem very appropriate to me that the council were using some of their 
marketing budget to get their message out through local radio like us - they have an 
ethos on sustainability, as do we, and therefore using some of their marketing spend 
to support local community media through their advertising campaigns would align 
with values, and help them reach people in the local area who will want a say on the 
Local Plan. We run other ads and campaigns as a source of income for the station, 
so no issue at all with ensuring any ad campaign you have goes out at times on air 
you need it to. And we are not a national commercial company - so Winchester City 
Council as well as getting their message out through us by advertising with us, would 
be supporting grassroots community endeavours which I believe is important to 
them? 

My colleague Nigel Dallard will contact you before the weekend for more details on 
our advertising rates and how we can assist you with this campaign. Conscious that 
you said decisions will need to be confirmed on the exact dates of the Campaign 
after the WCC Cabinet meeting on Tuesday next week, so we look forward to 
hearing from you before then.  

Thanks again for contacting us on this upcoming campaign, and please do contact 
Nigel (who I have copied in, on this email), to discuss and move things forward with 
advertising with us.  

Many thanks,  

Anna 

  

From: Nigel Dallard (Winchester Radio) <nigel.dallard@winchester.radio>  
Sent: 13 October 2022 14:40 
To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Anna O'Brien (Winchester Radio) <anna.obrien@winchester.radio> 
Subject: Re: Advertising for the Local Plan 

Hi there 
 
Thanks for your interest in advertising the Local Plan on Winchester Radio.    
We can run a 6-week campaign on Winchester Radio (using your dates of 2nd Nov 
to 14 Dec as an example), with the ads running 6 times per day between 6AM and 
midnight (so roughly every 3 hours), with an advert duration of 45 seconds. 

Nigel Dallard 

mailto:nigel.dallard@winchester.radio
mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:anna.obrien@winchester.radio
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Winchester Radio 
A Charitable Incorporated Organisation registered in England and Wales, no. 
1160752 
 
Appendix 2.11 Winchester Radio Advert Schedule Email  
 

From: Nigel Dallard (Winchester Radio) <nigel.dallard@winchester.radio>  
Sent: 19 October 2022 17:02 
To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Payment for Winchester Radio 

Hi there Rosemary, 
We will play the ads for 6 weeks. Your original email mentioned 2nd Nov to 14 Dec, 
and it is those dates that I am currently working towards. We play ads between 6AM 
and midnight, 7 days a week. With 6 plays/day, the ad will be broadcast nominally 
every 3 hours - although we reserve the right to juggle things to avoid ads for 
competing businesses, or ads that aren't appropriate next to each other, appearing in 
the same break. 
Cheers, 
Nigel 
 

 

Appendix 3 – Presentations  
Appendix 9.1 Table of Online Presentations  
Date  Time Meeting/Organisations 
Tuesday 01 November  18:00-19:30 West of Waterlooville Forum  

Friday 04 November  08:00-12:00 Chamber of Commerce & 
Business Improvement District  

Wednesday 09 November  18:30-20:00 Town Forum Briefing  
 

Tuesday 15 November  15:00-17:00  Parish and Town Council 
Liaison Meeting 
 

Monday 21 November 11:00-12:00 NHS Modernising our Hospitals 
and Health Services 
Programme Partner Group 
 

Wednesday 30 November  14:00-15:30 University of Winchester 
Presentation 
 

 

 

mailto:nigel.dallard@winchester.radio
mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
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Appendix 3.2 Local Plan Presentation PowerPoint 
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Appendix 4 – Newspaper Advertising  

Appendix 4.1 Statutory Notice 02 
November 2022 
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Appendix 4.2 Hampshire Chronicle half page advertisement 03 November 2022 
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Appendix 4.3 Hampshire Chronicle half page advert 24 November 2022 
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Appendix 4.4 Hampshire Chronicle half page advert 01 December 2022 
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Appendix 4.5 Mid Hampshire Observer half page advert 02 November 2022 

 
 

 

 

 



26 
 

26 
 

Appendix 4.6 Mid Hampshire Observer half page advert 23 November 2022 
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Appendix 4.7 Mid Hampshire Observer half page advert 07 December 2022 
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Appendix 4.8 Portsmouth News half page advert 04 November 2022 
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Appendix 4.9 Portsmouth News half page advert 21 November 2022 
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Appendix 4.10 Portsmouth News half page advert 05 December 2022 
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Appendix 5 – Local Press  
Appendix 5.1 Winchester City Council Press Release on Website 02 
November 2022  
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Appendix 5.2 DSU Article 04 November 2022 
Consultation on draft Local Plan to start in November 

Following a meeting of Cabinet, Winchester City Council has confirmed that its draft 
‘Regulation 18’ local plan will go out for consultation on 2 November 2022 and will 
run until midnight on 14 December 2022. 

The council is encouraging all residents, businesses and organisations in the 
Winchester district to once again have their say. The draft plan sets out the council’s 
vision for future development across the Winchester district – outside the South 
Down’s National Park. It covers Winchester city itself, the market towns, villages and 
countryside.  

Respondents are being asked to comment on the policies and the site allocations via 
citizenspace. Details of this including a link and a video of how to use this will follow 
in next week’s DSU and will be sent to all Parish councils directly. 

We are also holding a number of drop-in events and online events across the district 
where you can come and talk to council officers about the draft Local Plan in person: 
Public Drop in event details (all in person drop in events will be run from 14:30 to 
19:00 except Littleton and Harestock which will run from 15:30 to 19:00).  
 
− Monday 7 November Jubilee Hall, London Road Kings Worthy, SO23 7QN 
− Friday 11 November Whiteley Community Centre, Whiteley, Fareham, PO15 7LA 
− ONLINE Tuesday 15 November Specialised event (MS teams) ‘Raising the bar 

on design’ 12pm-1pm  
− Bishop’s Waltham Friday 18 November at The Jubilee Hall, Little Shore Lane, 

Bishops Waltham, Southampton SO32 1ED 
− ONLINE Wednesday 23 November Specialised event (MS teams) ‘LETI Energy 

Standards’ 12pm-1pm  
− Tuesday 22 November at The St. Giles Suite, Mercure Winchester Wessex Hotel, 

Paternoster Row, SO23 9QL 
− Thursday 24 November at Colden Common Community Centre, St Vigor Way, 

Colden Common, SO21 1UU  
− Tuesday 29 November at The Littleton Memorial Hall, The Hallway, Winchester, 

SO22 6QL 
 

These dates will be advertised via our own and additional social media channels as 
well as on our Local Plan website and will be included in the DSU this week and sent 
to parish councils directly.  

We would really appreciate if members could please help to spread the message 
about these events and you are invited to join us at the events most convenient to 
you.  

For these in person events you will not need to register to attend, but you will need to 
register for the online events. Details of this to follow
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Appendix 5.3 Berewood Newsletter 07 November 2022  
Link: Berewood-Newsletter-November-2022-compressed.pdf (berewoodhampshire.co.uk) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://berewoodhampshire.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/Berewood-Newsletter-November-2022-compressed.pdf
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Appendix 5.4 Bishop’s Waltham Newsletters November 2022 Info Newsletter Nov 22.pdf (bishopswaltham-pc.gov.uk)) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.bishopswaltham-pc.gov.uk/_UserFiles/Files/Info%20Newsletter%20Nov%2022.pdf
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Appendix 5.5 Kings Worthy Parish Council Newsletter 08 November 2022 
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Appendix 5.6 About Winchester Booklet Autmn 2022 
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Appendix 5.7 City of Winchester Trust Newsletter December 2022



40 
 

40 
 

Appendix 5.8 WinACC Newsletter 02 November 2022 
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Appendix 5.9 Whiteley Town Council Facebook posts 
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Appendix 5.10 Kings Worthy Parish Council Facebook Post 05 November 2022 

  

Appendix 5.11 South Wonston Post Winter 2022 
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Appendix 5.12 Newsletter on Headbourne Worthy 04 November 2022 

Link: Winchester District Local Plan 2039 – Regulation 18 Consultation - 
Headbourne Worthy Parish Council, Headbourne Worthy, Winchester 

http://www.headbourneworthy.org.uk/community/headbourne-worthy-parish-council-10171/news/winchester-district-local-plan-2039-regulation-18-consultation-59375
http://www.headbourneworthy.org.uk/community/headbourne-worthy-parish-council-10171/news/winchester-district-local-plan-2039-regulation-18-consultation-59375
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Appendix 5.13 Littleton and Harestock Parish Newsletter 15 November 2022  

Link: Littleton and Harestock Parish Council November e-news (mailchi.mp) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://mailchi.mp/c0a4f1fab94f/lhpcjune-5870764?e=f5140ebc59
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Appendix 5.14 Liberal Democrats Letter Autumn/Winter 2022 
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Appendix 5.15 Winchester City Council News from Website November 2022 
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Appendix 5.16 Design South East Newsletter Autumn 2022 
From: Design South East   
Sent: 14 November 2022 15:00 
To: Adrian Fox <AFox@winchester.gov.uk> 
 

mailto:AFox@winchester.gov.uk
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Appendix 5.17 Badger Farm Parish Council Newsletter 14 November 2022 
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Appendix 5.18 Oliver’s Battery Community and Parish Council Newsletter 02 
November 2022 
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Appendix 5.19 Chief Planners Newsletter 02 November 2022 

Appendix 5.20 New Alresford Town Council News 02 November 2022
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Appendix 5.21 Boarhunt Parish Council Website News November 2022

 

 

Appendix 5.22 Micheldever Parish Council Website News  
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Appendix 5.23 Colden Common Parish Council December Newsletter 2022 

 
Link: https://coldencommoncccouk.files.wordpress.com/2022/08/newsletter-
september-2022.pdf 

 

 

 

Appendix 5.24 Cheriton Parish Council Website News November 2022 

 
 

 

https://coldencommoncccouk.files.wordpress.com/2022/08/newsletter-september-2022.pdf
https://coldencommoncccouk.files.wordpress.com/2022/08/newsletter-september-2022.pdf


53 
 

53 
 

Appendix 5.25 Otterbourne Parish Council Website News November 2022 
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Appendix 5.26 Shedfield Parish Council Website News November 2022 

  



55 
 

55 
 

Appendix 2.27 Sparsholt November/December Newsletter 2022  
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Appendix 2.28 Swanmore Parish Council News November 2022 

  



57 
 

57 
 

Appendix 5.29 Compton and Shawford Parish Council News 21 November 2022 
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Appendix 5.30 Parish Connect 02 December 2012 
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Appendix 6 – Social Media  
Appendix 6.1 Paid Advertisement and First Organic Post on Facebook 02 
November 2022 
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Appendix 6.2 Facebook Post on Events November 2022 

 
 

Appendix 6.3 Facebook Post on Climate Policies 10 November 2022  
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Appendix 6.4 Facebook Post on Sustainable Travel Policies 02/11/2022 and 
02/12/2022 

 
 

 

Appendix 6.5 Facebook Post on Natural Environment Policies 06/11/2022 and 
06/12/2022 
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Appendix 6.6 Facebook Post on Homes for All Policies 16 November 2022 

  

 
Appendix 6.7 Facebook Post for Kings Worthy Jubilee Hall 07 November 2022 
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Appendix 6.8 Facebook Post for Whiteley Event 09 November 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 6.9 Facebook Post for Bishops Waltham Event 15 & 18 
November 2022 
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Appendix 6.10 Facebook Post for Winchester Event 22 November 
2022 

 
Appendix 6.11 Facebook Post for Colden Common Event 24 
November 2022 
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Appendix 6.12 Facebook Post for Littleton Event 29/11/2022 

 

Appendix 6.13 Final Facebook Post on the Regulation 18 
Consultation 13/12/2022 
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Appendix 6.14 Next Door Post
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Appendix 6.15 Twitter organic posts  
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Appendix 6.16 LinkedIn organic posts 
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Appendix 6.17 – Paid advertising on Facebook – Age breakdown of Metrics  

• 18 Facebook posts  
• Reach: 8346 (organic) 6957 (paid)  
• Engagements: 301 (organic) 811 (paid)  

Adverts: Generic Local Plan  
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Adverts: Homes for all (see above)  
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Appendix 7 – Posters  
Appendix 7.1 Local Plan Poster  
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Appendix 7.2 Poster Orders 

 

  
Type A4 A3 A2 Map 

Parish Councils 144   24 
NHS GP surgeries  32    

Churches and religious groups  64    

Gyms and leisure centres  20    

WCC  5  3  
Sheltered Housing 85    
Care homes 25    

Royal Hampshire County Hospital (Winchester) 7    
Car parks  50    
City office reception notice boards 3    
Staff notice boards WCC offices 6    

Local places of worship 23    

Community centres 6    
Libraries  7    

Street Displays  4    

Colleges and universities  20 3   

Total  501 3 3 24 
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Appendix 7.3 Example Letters Sent with Posters 
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Appendix 7.4 Example Emails sent to confirm poster advertising  

  
From: Rosemary                                                                            
Sent: 11 November 2022 15:49 
To: Martial Rose Library via website Contact us - University of Winchester 
Subject: FW: Your Place, Your Plan. 

Good morning, 

I work for the Winchester City Council and am inquiring about putting a poster up in 
Martial Rose library. This will be promoting engagement with the Local Plan, 
focusing mainly on the provision of affordable housing, energy efficiency standards, 
and tackling the climate crisis.  

As topics that will interest students and young professionals, I hope you would like to 
discuss this further. It will have a web link or QR code that will take people to the 
Local Plan Consultation, where they can take part in a survey that responds to 
policies being implemented in their local area.  

The inclusion of young people in shaping our built environment is very important to 
the council. We will be able to send over the poster, or it could be advertised 
digitally.  

Please let me know. 

Kind regards,  

Rosemary  

Winchester City Council 

 

 

     

 

From: Rosemary  
Sent: 13 October 2022 08:37 
To: corporate.communications@hants.gov.uk 
Subject: Local Plan Advertising in HCC libraries 

Good morning,  

I am writing from Winchester City Council to ask about putting a copy of the Local 
Plan and some posters in your libraries. This is part of the regulation 18 consultation, 
aiming to increase public engagement to shape the Local Plan. I am referring to 
Winchester Library, Bishops Waltham Library and Alresford Library, and any libraries 
also in the Winchester District area. 

https://www.winchester.ac.uk/contact-us/
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/
http://www.visitwinchester.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/WinchesterCity/
https://twitter.com/WinchesterCity
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I believe we did this last time, and you kindly provided a contact within HCC Libraries 
to deliver the copies and posters to all libraries. If this was an option again, would it 
be okay to do the same thing? We can send a copy of the poster over beforehand.  

Kind regards,  

Rosemary  

Winchester City Council 

 

 

     

 

From: Rosemary  
Sent: 13 October 2022 11:28 
To: enquiries@newenergyfitness.co.uk 
Subject: Poster Advertising the Local Plan 

 

Good morning,  

I am writing from Winchester City Council to ask about putting a poster advertising 
the Local Plan consultation in your gym. This is part of the Regulation 18 
consultation, aiming to increase public engagement to shape the Local Plan, and let 
people have their say in future developments in their local area, aiming to tackle 
climate change and implement new energy efficiency standards for housing. This 
would be for the duration of the consultation period, between the 2nd of November 
and the 14th of December. 

Please let me know if this would be an option. 

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
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Appendix 7.5 Alresford and Denmead Car Park Posters  

 

Appendix 7.6 Badger Farm Community Centre Poster 
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Appendix 7.7 Bighton Parish Council Poster 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 7.8 Bishops Sutton Parish Council Poster 
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Appendix 7.9 Bishop’s Waltham Parish Council Posters  

 
Appendix 7.10 Chesil Car Park Poster 
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Appendix 7.11 Crawley parish Council Poster  

 
Appendix 7.12 Durley Parish Council Poster 
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Appendix 7.13 Kilmeston Parish Council Poster 

 
Appendix 7.14 Kings Worthy Hall Poster 
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Appendix 7.15 Kings Worthy Parish Council Poster 

 
Appendix 7.16 Littleton and Harestock Parish Council Poster 
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Appendix 7.17 Micheldever Parish Council Poster 

 
 

 

 

 

Appendix 7.18 New Alresford Town Council Poster 
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Appendix 7.19 Pitt Park and Ride Poster 

 
Appendix 7.20 South Wonston Pavilion Posters 
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Appendix 7.21 Sparsholt Parish Council Posters 

 
Appendix 7.22 Upham Parish Council Poster  
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Appendix 7.23 Winchester City Council Reception Poster 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 7.24 Winchester City Council Staffroom Poster  
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Appendix 7.25 Winchester Sport and Leisure Park Car Park 

 

 

Appendix 7.26 Otterbourne Parish Council confirmation of Posters  
From: Clerk Otterbourne  
Sent: 16 November 2022 16:23 
To: Planning Policy <planningpolicy@winchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Winchester District Local Plan Consultation Posters  

Dear team,  

Thank you, we received the posters (and plan) and confirm that they and other info relating 
are on all six boards in Otterbourne. Also, on front page of our website 
https://www.otterbourneparishcouncil.org 

Julie Ayre 

Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.otterbourneparishcouncil.org&t=4d433e950129fd09c073fe0b55f7c85de44615b1
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APPENDIX 8: MAIL OUTS 
Appendix 8.1 Table of organisations directly notified of the 
Regulation 18 Consultation 
Organisation name Consultee type 
Andover PCN Statutory consultee 
CCG Managing Director Statutory consultee 
Civil Aviation Authority Statutory consultee 
Environment Agency (Nitrates) Statutory consultee 
Environment Agency Statutory consultee 
Hampshire County Council Public Health Adults’ Health 
department 

Statutory consultee 

HCC (all) Statutory consultee 
HCC (countryside) Statutory consultee 
HHFT Statutory consultee 
Highways England Statutory consultee 
Historic England Statutory consultee 
Homes England Statutory consultee 
M3 Enterprise LEP Statutory consultee 
Marine Management Organisation Statutory consultee 
National Air Traffic Services Statutory consultee 
Natural England Statutory consultee 
Network Rail Statutory consultee 
NHS Statutory consultee 
NHS Property Services (NHSPS) Statutory consultee 
NHS South East Hampshire CCG Statutory consultee 
NHS West Clinical Commissioning Group Statutory consultee 

NHS West Hampshire CCG Statutory consultee 
Office for Road and Rail Statutory consultee 
Police and Crime Commissioner Statutory consultee 
Public Health Team, Hampshire County Council Statutory consultee 
QA Hospital Portsmouth Statutory consultee 
Regulator of Social Housing Statutory consultee 
Rural North & East Statutory consultee 
Rural South Statutory consultee 
Rural West (Watership Down) Statutory consultee 
SCAS Medical Director Statutory consultee 
SCAS Operations Manager Statutory consultee 
Solent Health Chief Executive Statutory consultee 
Solent LEP Statutory consultee 
South Eastern Hampshire & Fareham and Gosport CCGs Statutory consultee 
Southern Health Chief Executive Statutory consultee 
SSA Planning Statutory consultee 
STP Senior Responsible Officer Statutory consultee 
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The Coal Authority Statutory consultee 
The Planning Inspectorate (PINS) Statutory consultee 
Theatre Trust Statutory consultee 
UHS Interim Chief Executive Statutory consultee 
West Hampshire (inc Winchester City) Statutory consultee 
Winchester and Eastleigh NHS Trust Statutory consultee 
Winchester City Statutory consultee 
  
Albion Water Utilities 
BT Group Plc Utilities 
Centrica Plc Utilities 
E.on Energy Utilities 
EDF Energy Networks Utilities 
EE Utilities 
National Grid Utilities 
National Grid Plant Protection Utilities 
Npower Utilities 
Portsmouth Water Company Utilities 
Renewable energy - Grid serve Utilities 
Scottish & Southern Electricity Networks Utilities 
South East Water Utilities 
Southern Gas Networks Utilities 
Southern Water Utilities 
Thames Water Utilities 
Three Utilities 
Virgin Media Utilities 
Vodafone and O2 c/o EMF Enquires Utilities 
  
Basingstoke & Deane Borough Council Adjoining District 
East Hampshire District Council Adjoining District 
Eastleigh Borough Council Adjoining District 
Fareham Borough Council Adjoining District 
Havant Borough Council Adjoining District 
New Forest National Park Authority Adjoining District 
Portsmouth City Council Adjoining District 
PUSH Adjoining District 
South Downs National Park Authority Adjoining District 
Test Valley Borough Council Adjoining District 
  
Ampfield Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Barton Stacey Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Bishopstoke Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Botley Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Braishfield Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
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Bullington Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Candovers Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Chilbolton Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Clanfield Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
East Meon Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Fair Oak and Horton Heath Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Froxfield Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Hordean Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Hurstbourne Priors Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Kings Somborne Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Laverstoke Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Leckford and Longstock Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Little Somborne Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Medstead Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Overton Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Popham Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Ropley Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Steventon Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
West Tisted Parish Meeting Adjoining Parish 
Whitchurch Town Council Adjoining Parish 
Wield Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
Vice Droxford Parish Council Adjoining Parish 
  
A2 Dominion General Consultees 
Abri General Consultees 
Alresford Chamber of Commerce General Consultees 
Aster group General Consultees 
BAA Southampton General Consultees 
Basepoint Winchester Zulifya Truscott General Consultees 
Basingstoke Multicultural Forum General Consultees 
Business support service General Consultees 
Chamber of Trade Bishops Waltham General Consultees 
Church Comissioners General Consultees 
Community Officer, West of Waterlooville General Consultees 
CPRE Hampshire General Consultees 
Defence Infrastructure Organisation General Consultees 
Denmead Business Forum Linda Wilson General Consultees 
English Rural General Consultees 
English Welsh and Scottish Railway Ltd General Consultees 
Equality and Human Rights Commission General Consultees 
Federation of Small Businesses General Consultees 
Forestry Commission General Consultees 
Ghurkha/Nepalese community General Consultees 
Grainger Trust General Consultees 
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Guinness Partnership (RP Development Team) General Consultees 
Hampshire & IOW Wildlife Trust General Consultees 
Hampshire Chamber of Commerce General Consultees 
Hampshire County Council (Education) General Consultees 
Hampshire County Council (Public Health) General Consultees 
Hampshire Fire and Rescue General Consultees 
Hampshire Probation Trust General Consultees 
Hastoe Group General Consultees 
Health and Safety Executive General Consultees 
High Street support service General Consultees 
Highcliffe Forum General Consultees 
Home Builders Federation (HBF) General Consultees 
HOME housing group General Consultees 
John Moore Barracks  General Consultees 
New Alresford Town Council General Consultees 
People's Trust for Endangered Species General Consultees 
Perins School General Consultees 
Royal Mail Group General Consultees 
RSPB General Consultees 
Segensworth BID General Consultees 
Sentinel Housing Association General Consultees 
Sleepers Hill Association General Consultees 
Sovereign Housing Association General Consultees 
Sovereign Kingfisher General Consultees 
St Arthur Homes General Consultees 
The Alresford Surgery General Consultees 
The Hyde Group General Consultees 
The National Trust - London & South East Region General Consultees 
Univeristy of Southampton General Consultees 
University of Winchester General Consultees 
VIVID General Consultees 
Warwick Estate Steve Manning General Consultees 
Whiteley Business Forum General Consultees 
Whiteley Shopping Centre General Consultees 
Wickham Chamber of Trade General Consultees 
Wickham Community Land Trust General Consultees 
Winchester Action On Climate Change General Consultees 
Winchester Business Improvement District General Consultees 
Winchester Friends of the Earth General Consultees 
Winchester Housing Trust General Consultees 
Winchester Muslim Cultural Association General Consultees 
Winchester Town Forum General Consultees 
  
Badger Farm Winchester District 

Parish 
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Beauworth (Parish Meeting) Winchester District 
Parish 

Bighton Winchester District 
Parish 

Bishop's Waltham Winchester District 
Parish 

Bishops Sutton Winchester District 
Parish 

Boarhunt Winchester District 
Parish 

Bramdean & Hinton Ampner Winchester District 
Parish 

Cheriton Winchester District 
Parish 

Chilcomb (Parish Meeting) Winchester District 
Parish 

Colden Common Winchester District 
Parish 

Compton & Shawford Winchester District 
Parish 

Corhampton & Meonstoke Winchester District 
Parish 

Crawley Winchester District 
Parish 

Curdridge Winchester District 
Parish 

Denmead Winchester District 
Parish 

Droxford Winchester District 
Parish 

Durley Winchester District 
Parish 

Exton (Parish Meeting) Winchester District 
Parish 

Hambledon Winchester District 
Parish 

Headbourne Worthy Winchester District 
Parish 

Hursley Winchester District 
Parish 

Itchen Stoke & Ovington Winchester District 
Parish 

Itchen Valley Winchester District 
Parish 

Kilmeston Winchester District 
Parish 

Kings Worthy Winchester District 
Parish 

Littleton & Harestock Winchester District 
Parish 

Micheldever Winchester District 
Parish 

New Alresford Town Council Winchester District 
Parish 
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Newlands Winchester District 
Parish 

Northington Winchester District 
Parish 

Old Alresford Winchester District 
Parish 

Oliver's Battery Winchester District 
Parish 

Otterbourne Winchester District 
Parish 

Owslebury Winchester District 
Parish 

Shedfield Winchester District 
Parish 

Soberton Winchester District 
Parish 

South Wonston Winchester District 
Parish 

Southwick & Widley Winchester District 
Parish 

Sparsholt Winchester District 
Parish 

Swanmore Winchester District 
Parish 

Tichborne Winchester District 
Parish 

Twyford Winchester District 
Parish 

Upham Winchester District 
Parish 

Warnford (Parish Meeting) Winchester District 
Parish 

West Meon Winchester District 
Parish 

Whiteley Town Council Winchester District 
Parish 

Wickham Winchester District 
Parish 

Wonston Winchester District 
Parish 

  
Winchester City Council Councillors Cllrs 
  
Action Hampshire Sign ups  
Adams Hendry Sign ups  
Alresford Chamber of Commerce Sign ups  
Barton Willmore Sign ups  
Bewley Homes PLC Sign ups  
Bloombridge Sign ups  
Carter Jonas LLP Sign ups  
City of Winchester Trust Sign ups  
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CPRE (Chair and Hampshire Vice-President) Sign ups  
CSPA Winchester and District Group Sign ups  
DC Planning Ltd Sign ups  
Defence Infrastructure Organisation Sign ups  
Deloitte LLP Sign ups  
DLM Developments Ltd Sign ups  
Drew Smith Group Sign ups  
Edgars Sign ups  
Hallam Land Management Sign ups  
Hampshire probation Sign ups  
Historic England Sign ups  
HIWWT Sign ups  
Ian Judd and Partners LLP Sign ups  
John Alison Land & Research Ltd Sign ups  
Kings Barton Residents Association Sign ups  
Land Quest Sign ups  
Magenta Planning Sign ups  
National Grid Sign ups  
Paris Smith LLP Sign ups  
Plainview Planning Ltd Sign ups  
Planinfo Sign ups  
Planware Ltd Sign ups  
Primmer Olds BAS Sign ups  
Princes Mead Shopping Sign ups  
Pro Vision Sign ups  
Quayside Architects Sign ups  
ROK Planning Sign ups  
RSPB Sign ups  
Savills Sign ups  
South Downs Society Sign ups  
Sparsholt College Sign ups  
Sport England Sign ups  
Strutt and Parker Sign ups  
Terence O’Rourke Sign ups  
Tesni Properties Limited Sign ups  
The Watercress Way Sign ups  
ToR Sign ups  
Turley Sign ups  
Upper Itchen Valley Society Sign ups  
Vail Williams Sign ups  
Walsingham Planning Sign ups  
Wickham Residents Association Sign ups  
Winacc Sign ups  
Winchester University Sign ups  
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Wood E&I Solutions UK Ltd Sign ups  
Woodland Trust Sign ups  
  
Friends, families and travellers Gypsy and Traveller 

contact 
Green Planning Studio Gypsy and Traveller 

contact 
Heine Planning Consultancy  Gypsy and Traveller 

contact 
Murdoch Planning Ltd Gypsy and Traveller 

contact 
 

In total 635 individuals and organisations were notified of the consultation – this did 
not include individuals and businesses who have signed up for updates on the new 
Local Plan website which was launched as part of the consultation. 
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Appendix 8.2 Mailchimp sent out to organisations and individuals 
notifying them of the consultation 02 November 2022
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Appendix 8.3 Initial Email to utilities organisations 21 October 2022 
From: Planning Policy <planningpolicy@winchester.gov.uk>   
Sent: 21 October 2022 14:24 
Bcc: enquire-btshop@bt.com ; newsitereceptionnorthdowns@openreach.co.uk ;          
Subject: Local Plan Consultation - Winchester District  

 

Winchester District Local Plan 2039 – Regulation 18 Consultation 

I am writing to inform you that Winchester City Council will be shortly publishing a 
new draft Local Plan open for public consultation for a period of 6 weeks from the 2nd 
of November 2022 until the 14th of December 2022. 

The consultation welcomes views on the key policies the Local Plan has chosen to address. 
This consultation will provide the opportunity to comment on and question the draft Local 
Plan, before it approaches the formal consultation process – Regulation 19 – when the plan 
will be submitted to the Planning Inspectorate for an ‘Examination in Public’. We want as 
many organisations and people as possible to be part of this process to help us create the 
new Local Plan that will set out the future of the District. 

The new Local Plan 2039 will cover all of Winchester District except for the part 
within the South Downs National Park (which has its own Local Plan). The Local 
Plan will set out the development strategy and policy framework for the area and 
allocate or designate land accordingly. Once adopted, will be used to guide 
decisions on planning applications up to 2039.  

Please inform us as soon as possible if you are no longer the correct contact for 
organisations that we have on our database or if there is someone else that we 
should be notifying about our forthcoming public consultation. 

 

The Regulation 18 Consultation is available on our local plan website at 
www.localplan.winchester.gov.uk  

The draft full Local Plan, the Integrated Impact Assessment and other evidence documents 
can be viewed online at the new local plan website.  If you are unable to view the documents 
online please call 01962 848508.  

 

Please inform us if you are no longer the correct contact for organisations previously signed 
up to the consultation. 

Thank you in advance for taking the time to take part in these consultations if you are able 
to.  

 

We look forward to hearing from you.   

 

The Strategic Planning Team,  

mailto:enquire-btshop@bt.com
mailto:newsitereceptionnorthdowns@openreach.co.uk
http://www.localplan.winchester.gov.uk/
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Winchester City Council 

Colebrook Street 

Winchester, SO23 9LJ 

 

 

     

 

 

Appendix 8.4 Regulation 18 Notification Email text to 635 
organisations and individuals notifying of consultation 
Winchester District Local Plan 2039 – consultation draft  
Local Plan (Regulation 18: Preparation of a Local Plan) 
 
I am writing to inform you that Winchester City Council has published a ‘Consultation Draft 
Local Plan’ for a period of 6 weeks from Wednesday 2nd November 2022 until 23:59 hours 
on Wednesday  14  December 2022.  The draft Local Plan consultation invites you to submit 
your views on the draft policies and site allocations that the new Local Plan 2039 needs to 
include.  This consultation will inform the ‘publication’ version of the Local Plan, which will be 
published for further consultation in August 2023.   
 
What does the Local Plan cover? 
The new Local Plan 2039 will cover all of Winchester district except for the part that is within 
the South Downs National Park (which has its own Local Plan).  
 
The document sets out the development strategy and policy framework for the area and 
allocates or designates land accordingly. Once adopted, the new Local Plan will be used to 
guide decisions on planning applications up to 2039.  
 
How has the Local Plan been prepared? 
The draft Local Plan has taken into account comments received on the ‘Strategic Issues & 
Priorities’ consultation document, published February 2021.  This set out alternative ways in 
which the district (outside the National Park) might be able to accommodate the 
development that it needs to plan for and what the future strategic vision should be for the 
district.  These have helped the council to develop the planning policies and site allocations 
contained in the draft Local Plan.  An ‘Integrated Impact Assessment’ (including 
Sustainability Appraisal) and a Habitats Regulations Assessment of the draft Local Plan is 
also published for consultation. 
 
Where can I find out more about the public consultation events? 
We are holding a series of consultation events on the consultation period. Details of the 
events are available on a Local Plan consultation calendar which is available on the Local 
Plan website www.localplan.winchester.gov.uk Anyone is welcome to attend these events. 
 
Where can I read the consultation documents? 

http://www.localplan.winchester.gov.uk/
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/
http://www.visitwinchester.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/WinchesterCity/
https://twitter.com/WinchesterCity
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The consultation documents and associated evidence documents can be viewed online on 
the city council’s website: www.localplan.winchester.gov.uk where information is available on 
how to submit responses electronically (the preferred method).  Paper copies of the 
consultation documents are available at our main reception and at local libraries.  Comments 
can be emailed to planningpolicy@winchester.gov.uk, or can be submitted by post to 
Planning Policy team, Winchester City Council, City Offices, Colebrook Street, Winchester, 
SO23 9LJ. 
 
When do I need to reply by? 
All responses should be received by 23:59 hours on Wednesday 14 December 2022. Please 
be aware that anonymous responses cannot be accepted and all comments will be made 
available on the council’s website (address and contact details will not be released). 
 
We very much hope that you are able to take up some of your valuable time to engage with 
the Local Plan process. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Adrian Fox 
Strategic Planning Manager 
Winchester City Council 
 

 

Appendix 8.5 Email sent out to Town/Parish Councils and Members 
02 November 2022 
From: Planning Policy <planningpolicy@winchester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 02 November 2022 10:40 
To: _Members - All   
Subject: Winchester Local Plan Regulation 18 consultation 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Notification of Public Consultation on the Regulation 18 draft Local Plan 2039 

I am writing to inform you that the Regulation 18 Draft Local Plan will be open for 
public consultation for a period of 6 weeks from 2nd of November until 23:59 
hours on 14th of December.  

Please click here to view the consultation documents and respond to the 
consultation.  

The consultation welcomes views on the key issues of the Local Plan, and we want 
as many people as possible to be part of this process that will set out the future of 
the district. 

The Local Plan will cover all of Winchester District except for the part within the 
South Downs National Park (which has its own Local Plan). The Local Plan will set 
out the development strategy and policy framework for the area and allocate or 
designate land accordingly.  Once adopted, will be used to guide decisions on 
planning applications up to 2039.  

http://www.localplan.winchester.gov.uk/
https://winchester.citizenspace.com/policy-and-planning/local-plan-regulation-18/consult_view/
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In advance we have organised a number of specialised online events and in person 
drop in events across the district where you can come and talk to council officers 
about the draft Local Plan. The details of how we are engaging with people is 
included in the Local Plan consultation calendar. We would really appreciate if you 
could help us to spread the message about these events and you are invited to 
attend the events that are convenient to you. 

 

Where to view the documents: 

The Regulation 18 draft Local Plan 2039 and supporting documents will be available 
for comment from 2nd November 2022 until 23:59 14th December 2022 as follows:  

a. On the new Local Plan website at www.localplan.winchester.gov.uk  

b. On Winchester City Council’s website at www.winchester.gov.uk  

c. In local libraries as set out in the table below:  
Library Location Opening hours 

Alresford Library  Alresford Library 

20 Broad Street 

New Alresford 

SO24 9AQ 

 

Tuesday 1–5pm 

Thursday 9:30am–1:30pm 

Friday 1–5pm 

Saturday 9:30am–1:30pm 

Closed on Monday, Wednesday and Sunday 
 

Bishops Waltham 
Library 

Bishops Waltham Library 

Free Street, Bishops Waltham 

Southampton 

SO32 1EE 

 

Tuesday 1–5pm 

Wednesday 9:30am–1:30pm 

Friday 1–5pm 

Saturday 9:30am–1:30pm 

Closed on Monday, Thursday and Sunday 
 

Chandler’s Ford 
Library 

Oakmount Avenue,  

Chandler’s Ford,  

Eastleigh,  

SO53 2LH 

Monday 9:30am–5pm 

Tuesday 9:30am–5pm 

Wednesday 9:30am–5pm 

Thursday 9:30am–5pm 

Friday 9:30am–1:30pm 

Saturday 9:30am–5pm 

Closed on Sunday 
 

Eastleigh Library 1, Swan Centre, Eastleigh SO50 5SF Monday 9:30am–1:30pm 

Tuesday 9:30am–5pm 

Thursday 9:30am–5pm 

Friday 9:30am–5pm 

Saturday 9:30am–5pm 

http://www.localplan.winchester.gov.uk/
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/
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Closed on Wednesday and Sunday  
 

Havant Library Havant Meridian Centre, Havant, PO9 
1UN 

Monday 9:30am–5pm 

Tuesday 9:30am–5pm 

Thursday 9:30am–1:30pm 

Friday 9:30am–5pm 

Saturday 9:30am–5pm 

Closed on Wednesday and Sunday 
 

Hedge End Library 11 Upper Northam Rd, Hedge End, 
Southampton SO30 4DY 

 

Monday 9:30am–5pm 

Wednesday 9:30am–5pm 

Thursday 9:30am–5pm 

Saturday 9:30am–1:30pm 

Closed on Tuesday, Friday and Sunday 
 

Martial Rose Library St. Edburga Building,  

Sparkford Rd,  

Winchester  

SO22 4NR 

Monday 9am–5pm 

Tuesday 8am–12am 

Wednesday 8am–12am 

Thursday 8am–12am 

Friday 8am–8pm 

Saturday 12–6pm 

Sunday 12–11pm 
 

Waterlooville 
Library  

The Precinct, London Rd, Waterlooville 
PO7 7DT 

Monday 9:30am–5pm 

Tuesday 9:30am-1:30pm 

Wednesday 9:30am–5pm 

Thursday 9:30am–5pm 

Friday 9:30am–5pm 

Saturday 9:30am–5pm 

Sunday Closed 
 

Winchester Library Winchester Library 

The Arc Jewry Street 

Winchester 

SO23 8SB 

 

Monday 9:30am–5pm 

Tuesday 9:30am–5pm 

Wednesday 9:30am–1:30pm 

Thursday 9:30am–5pm 

Friday 9:30am–5pm 

Saturday 9:30am–5pm 

Sunday Closed 
 

 

Supporting Documentation  
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- Habitats Regulation Assessment (HRA) – a document which is an 
assessment of the impact of the plan on protected animal species and where 
they live, keeping this impact to an absolute minimum by avoiding or 
compensating for it. 

o The European Habitats Directive (92/43/EEC) requires ‘appropriate 
assessment’ of plans and projects that are, either alone or in 
combination with other plans and projects, likely to have a significant 
impact on sites designated under the Directive. 

- Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA) – the IIA comprises numerous 
assessments at all stages throughout the plan making process, such as the 
Sustainability Assessment, Strategic Environmental Assessment, Health 
Impact Assessment and an Equalities Assessment. These are all necessary 
and consider diverse potential impacts of the new Local Plan. 

- Non-technical summary of the IIA 

Public Events 

As part of this public consultation, we are holding a number of public drop-in events 
around the district:  

KINGS WORTHY  
Monday 7 November  

14:30-19:00                   

The Worthys Jubilee Hall, 
London Road, Kings 
Worthy, Winchester, 
SO23 7QN 

 

WINCHESTER  
Tuesday 22 November  

14:30-19:00             

St. Giles Suite, Mercure 
Winchester Wessex Hotel, 
Paternoster Row, SO23 
9QL 

COLDEN COMMON  
Thursday 24 November  

14:30-19:00  

Colden Common 
Community Centre, St 
Vigor Way, Colden 
Common, SO21 1UU 

BISHOP’S WALTHAM  
Friday 18 November  

14:30-19:00   

The Jubilee Hall, Little 
Shore Lane, Bishops 
Waltham, Southampton 
SO32 1ED 

WHITELEY 
Friday 11 November  

14:30-19:00                   

Whiteley Community 
Centre, Whiteley, 
Fareham, PO15 7LA 

LITTLETON & 
HARESTOCK 
Tuesday 29 November  

15:30-19:00      

Littleton Memorial Hall, 
The Hallway, 
Winchester, SO22 6QL 

For these in person events you will not need to register to attend, but you will need to 
register for the online events.  

We are also holding two specialised online events that can be booked online via 
Eventbrite:  

https://www.bing.com/local?lid=YN1093x257118401&id=YN1093x257118401&q=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&name=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&cp=50.95302200317383%7e-1.2105215787887573&ppois=50.95302200317383_-1.2105215787887573_Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council
https://www.bing.com/local?lid=YN1093x257118401&id=YN1093x257118401&q=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&name=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&cp=50.95302200317383%7e-1.2105215787887573&ppois=50.95302200317383_-1.2105215787887573_Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council
https://www.bing.com/local?lid=YN1093x257118401&id=YN1093x257118401&q=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&name=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&cp=50.95302200317383%7e-1.2105215787887573&ppois=50.95302200317383_-1.2105215787887573_Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council
https://www.bing.com/local?lid=YN1093x257118401&id=YN1093x257118401&q=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&name=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&cp=50.95302200317383%7e-1.2105215787887573&ppois=50.95302200317383_-1.2105215787887573_Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council
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Specialist online events 

Event 1: Raising the Bar on Design:  

Link: Raising the Bar on Design Tickets, Tue 15 Nov 2022 at 13:00 | Eventbrite  

15th November 12:00-13:30 

Event 2: Setting the standard for Net Zero Carbon Homes: 

Link: Setting the Standard for Net Zero Carbon Homes Tickets, Wed 23 Nov 2022 at 
12:00 | Eventbrite 

23rd November 12:00-13:00 

 

How to have your say: 

All representations must be received by 11.59pm on 14th December 2022. 

We hope that you and your local residents are able to take the time to respond to our 
local consultation. Please do email if you need additional support with the 
consultation on Citizenspace or have residents who require additional needs due to 
a lack of internet access. There is also a video on how to submit your comments 
linked here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LcxhVnMTw3E  

 

Why submit your comments on Citizenspace? 

It is extremely important that we accurately attribute any comments that we do 
receive to the correct policy, allocation or section of the Local Plan which is the main 
reason why we are encouraging people to submit their comments on citizenspace to 
ensure that this happens. Please find a link to the consultation here. 

Thank you for your interest in the new Winchester District Local Plan.  

Strategic Planning Team 

Winchester City Council 

Colebrook Street 
Winchester, SO23 9LJ 

 

 

     

 

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/raising-the-bar-on-design-tickets-450453196637?aff=ebdssbdestsearch&keep_tld=1
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/setting-the-standard-for-net-zero-carbon-homes-tickets-458343837757
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/setting-the-standard-for-net-zero-carbon-homes-tickets-458343837757
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LcxhVnMTw3E
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
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Appendix 8.6 Email text sent to LPAG members 04 November 2022 
From: Toby Ayling <TAyling@winchester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 November 2022 18:05 
To: Jackie Porter (Cllr) <JPorter@winchester.gov.uk>; Kelsie Learney (Cllr)  
Subject: Winchester Local Plan consultation 

 

Dear LPAG Members,   

 

Winchester Local Plan 2039 

You will be aware that the consultation on the new Winchester Local Plan commenced 
Wednesday for a period of 6 weeks.  The Local Plan website is now live, and hard copies of 
the main documents are in the  civic offices and libraries.  You  should see further 
promotional material as we publicise the consultation over the coming weeks in the local 
newspapers, posters and advertisements on the radio stations.  The Local Plan website has 
a consultation calendar , available here, setting out the main events.  Please do register and 
encourage anyone to book a space to attend the two online events on Tuesday 15th 
November and Wednesday 23rd November addressing Raising the Bar on Design and Net 
Zero Carbon Homes respectively.  We would also really appreciate it if you could please also 
help us to promote the drop in-events and please do feel free to also come along yourself to 
any of the drop in sessions.    

I wanted to take this opportunity to also update you on a few points. 

 

Questions raised at Scrutiny Committee 

Queries raised at the recent Scrutiny/LPAG meeting regarding the Local Plan were the 
subject of appendix 3 to the subsequent Local Plan report considered by Cabinet at their 
meeting of 18 October.  The appendix included the following extract -  

 

Scrutiny Comments Officer response Proposed Change (if any) 

4.           Policy H5, consider 
explicitly stating that self-
build development should be 
priced at below market 
values 

Advice has been sought 
from the Council’s viability 
consultants Dixon Searle 
on this point.  Any update 
on this, including any 
implications for the 
proposed text of the draft 
Plan, will be reported to 
Members. 

No change proposed at 
present. 

5.           Policy H5 separate 
out custom build and self-
build 

Advice has been sought 
from the Council’s viability 
consultants Dixon Searle 

No change proposed at 
present. 

mailto:TAyling@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:JPorter@winchester.gov.uk
https://www.localplan.winchester.gov.uk/home
https://www.localplan.winchester.gov.uk/news/2022/oct/regulation-18-consultation-calendar
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/raising-the-bar-on-design-tickets-450453196637
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/setting-the-standard-for-net-zero-carbon-homes-tickets-458343837757
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
Members in due course. 

 

Further to these officer responses , we have heard back from the viability consultants Dixon 
Searle and would add the following comments, with reference to the numbering in the table 
above. 

Point 4 

It should be noted that the Government considers that the main benefits of Self and Custom 
Build housing is that it helps to diversify the housing market and increase consumer 
choice.  They are not necessarily a substitute for affordable housing.  The Council’s 
Strategic Housing Market Assessment document prepared by Iceni consultants, 
recommended a range of options for the Council to consider when addressing the need for 
custom and self build housing, but did not suggest that such schemes needed land at below 
market value to come forward.  Officers have since referred the issue to the Council’s 
viability consultants Dixon Searle.  They have advised that although the value of plots can 
vary significantly, in the case of schemes coming forward under draft Policy H5 they do not 
expect this to have a negative impact on viability.  Therefore it is considered appropriate to 
provide some additional wording in the supporting text about how the marketing of sites for 
custom and self build housing will work, but not specify that they may be marketed for less 
than market value. 

Therefore the following change was made to the draft plan prior to the publication of the 
consultation version, in accordance with the authority delegated to the Planning Policy 
Manger -  

New paragraph to follow 9.31 in supporting text to policy H5 –  

The criteria set out in Policy H5 requires details of marketing undertaken to demonstrate that 
purchasers of self or custom build housing have been sought.  The exercise should be able 
to demonstrate that the  price and terms on which the land or premises were marketed were 
reasonable by comparison with similar examples of serviced plots in the local area. 
Information should be provided detailing any interest received from potential buyers since 
the marketing commenced.  Where interest has been received and that interest has  not 
been pursued, this must be documented. 

Point 5 

It is noted that self build and custom build can serve different parts of the market.  However, 
it is not clear that the policy should differentiate between them for the purposes of seeking a 
number of such units on larger housing schemes.  Some sites may lend themselves more to 
one product than the other.  The Council’s Strategic Housing Market Assessment document 
prepared by Iceni consultants, did not recommend a different approach for self or custom 
build housing and so it is not considered justified at this time.  Further consideration will be 
given to this in the light of responses received to the forthcoming consultation.   
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As with other part of the draft plan, any responses to the consultation regarding the 
approach to self and custom build housing will be considered and reported to Members in 
due course.  

 

Settlement Hierarchy 

Members will be aware that this background report has been the subject of correspondence 
with parish councils, concerning both the availability of services and the methodology used 
in the assessment.  This resulted in a draft update being published in September 2022 in 
support of the emerging Plan.  Following further consideration of comments received, a final 
November 2022 update has now been prepared and published as part of the evidence base 
for the current consultation.  This further update revised the frequency of bus services (and 
resulting scoring in the assessment) which serve South Wonston.  This has resulted in a 
revised score in the hierarchy, but this change is not significant enough to warrant a change 
in the categorisation of South Wonston as an “intermediate settlement” in the hierarchy or 
the resulting proposal for development in the draft Plan.   

Given the comments received regarding how bus services are assessed in the paper, this 
iteration includes a brief section explaining how they have been assessed, so that all parties 
are clear on how the assessment has been undertaken.   This will be part of the consultation 
so once this has closed we can consider the responses to this document made by all parties, 
and advise you regarding whether any issues raised warrant further amendments or 
revisions to this document.  The revised document forms part of the evidence base for the 
emerging Local Plan and is available on the website here. 

 

Proposed allocation site BW4 – Land North of Rareridge Lane Bishops Waltham 

This land has been identified in the Council’s SHELA A as site BW17 since 2018.  The 
boundary of the site included a triangle of land (partially wooded) to the north of Rareridge 
Lane, and a property fronting Hoe Road.  It has now come to our attention that the boundary 
of the site is incorrectly drawn, and the proposed access onto Hoe Road is actually intended 
to utilise the removal of two properties immediately to west of that identified.  

We have contacted the site promoters who confirmed this is the case, and have provided  a 
revised site plan identifying the land in question, and confirming that they act on behalf of all 
the landowners contained within that revised boundary.  We have also  advised Hampshire 
County Council Highways (who provided initial transport and access advice on proposed site 
allocations) and they have confirmed that this will not lead to an amendment of their advice 
on site access. 

We have written to the occupier of the incorrectly identified property confirming our 
understanding of the position, to Ward Members and the Parish Council.  We intend to carry 
out the consultation as envisaged, but will be mindful of the change and be able to confirm 
this at the public event in Bishop’s Waltham scheduled for 18 November.   

 

Updated Details for public drop-in sessions 

https://www.localplan.winchester.gov.uk/local-plan-library
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Finally, these are the updated details for the public drop-in sessions:  

Copying in Scrutiny and Cabinet Members given their contribution and comments at the 
meeting of 29 September.  

Regards, 

Toby Ayling 

Principal Planning Officer 

Winchester City Council 

Colebrook Street 
Winchester, SO23 9LJ 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

KINGS WORTHY  
Monday 7 November  

14:30-19:00                   

The Worthys Jubilee Hall, London 
Road, Kings Worthy, Winchester, 
SO23 7QN 

 

WINCHESTER  
Tuesday 22 November  

14:30-19:00             

St. Giles Suite, Mercure 
Winchester Wessex Hotel, 
Paternoster Row, SO23 9QL 

COLDEN COMMON  
Thursday 24 November  

14:30-19:00  

Colden Common Community Centre, 
St Vigor Way, Colden Common, 
SO21 1UU 

BISHOP’S WALTHAM  
Friday 18 November  

14:30-19:00  

 The Jubilee Hall, Little Shore Lane, 
Bishops Waltham, Southampton 
SO32 1ED 
 

WHITELEY 
Friday 11 November  

14:30-19:00                   

Whiteley Town Council, First 
Floor Meadowside Leisure 
Centre, Whiteley Way, Whiteley, 
Fareham, PO15 7LJ 

LITTLETON & HARESTOCK 
Tuesday 29 November  

15:30-19:00      

Littleton Memorial Hall, The Hallway, 
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
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Appendix 8.7 Direct Notification Letter to Gypsy and Traveller 
Groups  
In recognition that Gypsy and Travellers are a hard-to-reach group, the City Council 
employed Opinion Research Services (who prepared the Gypsy and Traveller 
Accommodation Needs Assessment) to reach out and contact the Gypsy and 
Traveller community to encourage them to speak to ORS directly about any new 
sites or if they wanted to provide comments on the draft policies. 

A list of addresses and individuals were provided for the Strategic Planning Team to 
contact with the following letter: 
 

 

 
        Adrian Fox 
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Appendix 8.8 Email Thread for Hampshire County Council School 
Communications Notification and Promotion 
Winchester City Council’s Strategic Planning Team also contacted Hampshire 
County Council regarding their school communications. It was agreed that 
notification of the Regulation 18 Consultation would be present in school 
communications over the consultation period. Unfortunately, this did not happen, but 
will be utilised in the future for upcoming consultations to engage with an increasing 
number of people in the district.  

From: Rosemary  
Sent: 07 November 2022 09:23 
To: Shefferd, Martin <martin.shefferd@hants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Your Place, Your Plan. 

Good morning Martin,  

Hope you are well.  

I am writing on behalf of the Strategic Planning Team at Winchester City Council, to ask whether you 
may be able to help us spread the word about the Winchester District Local Plan 2039 public 
consultation that is open right now. If we supplied a short article in a newsletter type format, 
detailing how people can have their say and public drop-in sessions, would you be able to distribute 
this to the local schools on our behalf? And encourage them to put it in their weekly newsletter to 
parents?  

This would be extremely helpful. The team are grateful for whatever you can do.  

Kind regards, 

Rosemary  

Winchester City Council 

 

 

     

 

From: Bowry, Gemma <Gemma.Bowry@hants.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 November 2022 15:49 
To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Martin Shefferd <martin.shefferd@hants.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Your Place, Your Plan. 

Hi Rosemary 

mailto:martin.shefferd@hants.gov.uk
mailto:Gemma.Bowry@hants.gov.uk
mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:martin.shefferd@hants.gov.uk
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.winchester.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7C534b46f997ff41d7f42308dab7fb5ef6%7C6a65c76a9e1a46b0af9a50b67f5fd204%7C0%7C0%7C638024587826288872%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PKy9rtwCMJd3lxpMK4vQr2fdnURts2DfxwW2VG3oOkE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.visitwinchester.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7C534b46f997ff41d7f42308dab7fb5ef6%7C6a65c76a9e1a46b0af9a50b67f5fd204%7C0%7C0%7C638024587826288872%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IRKyYlPnEROyq8XguUyZpnq56UEdRqHRSFO%2B7VT86C0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWinchesterCity%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7C534b46f997ff41d7f42308dab7fb5ef6%7C6a65c76a9e1a46b0af9a50b67f5fd204%7C0%7C0%7C638024587826288872%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eeQUED7guzfUQSafUVlwii2z8la8aq%2FWUQlOzBLhIIc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWinchesterCity&data=05%7C01%7C%7C534b46f997ff41d7f42308dab7fb5ef6%7C6a65c76a9e1a46b0af9a50b67f5fd204%7C0%7C0%7C638024587826288872%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QVLIg3e6TYnHYfJOPDpOTi45ZLmU%2FSvWI1kRwjbH%2F3A%3D&reserved=0
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I’m sorry for the slow response. If you are able to send over what you want shared then we could 
include it in a ‘schools communication’ to the Winchester district schools. 

Kind regards  
Gemma Bowry  
Hampshire County Council  

From: Rosemary                                                                                                                                                
Sent: 14 November 2022 09:44 
To: Bowry, Gemma <Gemma.Bowry@hants.gov.uk> 
Cc: Martin Shefferd <martin.shefferd@hants.gov.uk>; Adrian Fox <AFox@winchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Your Place, Your Plan. 

Hello Gemma and Martin,  

Thank you so much for offering to help spread the word to the schools in the Winchester District.  

I have attached a poster and newsletter that we are using to promote engagement in the public 
consultation.  

Please let me know if you are able to share this information, and send a copy of what would be sent 
out to me if this is possible. Thank you for your help.  

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
Sent: 13 December 2022 10:58 
To: Bowry, Gemma <Gemma.Bowry@hants.gov.uk> 
Cc: Shefferd, Martin <martin.shefferd@hants.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Your Place, Your Plan. 

Hello Gemma and Martin,  

Thank you again for volunteering to share notification of the Regulation 18 consultation on the draft 
Winchester District Local Plan 2039 in the schools communications.  

 

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
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Do you have anything we could put in the evidence base to show this was part of the consultation 
strategy? Such as a copy of a letter/newsletter that went out?  

Thanks again.  

Kind regards, 

Rosemary  

Winchester City Council 

 

 

     

 

From: Bowry, Gemma <Gemma.Bowry@hants.gov.uk>  
Sent: 15 December 2022 14:19 
To: Rosemary  
Subject: RE: Your Place, Your Plan. 

Hi Rosemary 

I’m very sorry but the communication didn’t end up going out to the schools. 

Apologies 

Gemma 

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
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Appendix 9 – Live and Specialised Events 
Appendix 9.1 Table of Specialised Virtual Live Events 

 

Date  Time Virtual Event Number of 
people 
registered 

Number of 
attendees 

Tuesday 15 
November 

12:00-13:30 Raising the Bar on 
Design with Helen 
Goodwin and Andy 
von Bradsky 
 

98 81 

Wednesday 
23 
November 

12:00-13:00 Setting the 
Standards for Net 
Zero Carbon 
Homes with Clara 
Baganel George 
from Elementa 
Consulting 
 

111 77 

 

Appendix 9.2 Graph to show the virtual live events sign ups and attendees   
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Appendix 9.3 Event 1: Raising the Bar on Design Eventbrite page  
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Appendix 9.4 Eventbrite Link for Event 1 ‘Raising the Bar on 
Design’ 
Raising the Bar on Design Tickets, Tue 15 Nov 2022 at 12:00 | Eventbrite 

 

Appendix 9.5 Link to the Online Recording of Event 1 
Raising the Bar on Design - Local Plan - YouTube 

 

Appendix 9.6 Event 1 follow up email sent to sign ups for the event 
15 November 2022 
From: Bethany Stokes <BStokes@winchester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 15 November 2022 15:06 
Subject: Raising The Bar on Design Event Slides Part 1  

Thank you for attending today’s event - Raising The Bar on Design.  

Please find attached the slides.  

The recording of the event will be available shortly on our YouTube page and a link 
to this will be circulated to you once it has been uploaded.  

Kind regards, 

Bethany Stokes 

Strategic Planning Officer 

Winchester City Council 

Colebrook Street 

Winchester, SO23 9LJ 

 

 

 

From: Bethany Stokes <BStokes@winchester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 16 November 2022 10:19 
Subject: Raising the Bar on Design Recording of Event 

The recording of the event from yesterday’s Raising the Bar on Design is now on our 
YouTube page, to access please click on the link below: 

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/raising-the-bar-on-design-tickets-450453196637
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dFppmNd71zA
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/
http://www.visitwinchester.co.uk/
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https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutu.be%2FdF
ppmNd71zA&t=b598a427d44502d8548637319bc0a4ce9142f12c 

 

Kind regards, 

Bethany Stokes 

Strategic Planning Officer 

 

Winchester City Council 

Colebrook Street 

Winchester, SO23 9LJ 

 

 

 

https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutu.be%2FdFppmNd71zA&t=b598a427d44502d8548637319bc0a4ce9142f12c
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutu.be%2FdFppmNd71zA&t=b598a427d44502d8548637319bc0a4ce9142f12c
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/
http://www.visitwinchester.co.uk/
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 Appendix 9.7 Event 2: Setting the Standard for Net Zero Carbon 
Homes   
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Appendix 9.8 Eventbrite Link for Event 2: Setting the Standard  
Setting the Standard for Net Zero Carbon Homes Tickets, Wed 23 Nov 2022 at 12:00 | 
Eventbrite 

 

Appendix 9.9 Link to the Online Recording of Event 2 
Setting the Standard of Net Zero Carbon Homes Event - YouTube 
 

Appendix 9.10 Event 2 follow up email sent to sign ups for the 
event 23 November 2022 
From: Bethany Stokes  
Sent: 23 November 2022 13:19 
Subject: Slides from today's event: Setting the Standard for Net Zero Carbon Homes 

Thank you for attending today’s event – Setting the Standard for Net Zero Carbon 
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
Sent: 28 November 2022 09:43 
Subject: Event Recording: Setting the Standard on Net Zero Carbon Homes 

The recording of the event from last week’s event: Setting the Standard on Net Zero 
Carbon Homes is now on our YouTube page, to access the recording please click on 
the link below: 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8vDwZSDCFIw  

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/setting-the-standard-for-net-zero-carbon-homes-tickets-458343837757?aff=ebdsoporgprofile
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

 

 

 

Appendix 9.11 Email Thread from Chamber of Commerce/BID 
Meeting 
From: Lisa Hall <Lisa.Hall@hampshirechamber.co.uk>  
Sent: 04 November 2022 10:58 
To: Adrian Fox <AFox@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Mark Goodlet <mark.goodlet@winchester.skoda.co.uk>; Alison Woods < 
Subject: RE: Eventbrite links 

Adrian, thank you for your email and for the information and for kindly contacting the 
site promoters at Bushfield Camp – we would be pleased for them to come and talk 
to our Winchester & District Business Strategy Group. 

Thank you again for kindly providing the update on the Winchester Local Plan this 
morning, it was very much appreciated and I hope that the feedback received from 
our Winchester & District Business Strategy Group Members was beneficial to 
you.  We as Hampshire Chamber of Commerce (incorporating our Winchester 
Chamber of Commerce and Planning & Transport Business Strategy Group) will do 
a response to the Winchester Local Plan consultation. 

Kind regards 

Lisa Hall 

Hampshire Chamber of Commerce, 

Fareham College, Bishopsfield Road, 

Fareham, Hampshire, PO14 1NH 

  

 

  

 

mailto:Lisa.Hall@hampshirechamber.co.uk
mailto:AFox@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:mark.goodlet@winchester.skoda.co.uk
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/
http://www.visitwinchester.co.uk/
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From: Adrian Fox <AFox@winchester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 November 2022 08:55 
To: Lisa Hall <Lisa.Hall@hampshirechamber.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: Eventbrite links 

  

Dear Lisa,  

Thank you for inviting me to the meeting this morning. 

Below are links on how to book up a place on the two online specialised events – 
please do circulate them to members of the BID as we are trying to encourage as 
many people as possible to sign up to attend them. 

I have just emailed the site promoters of Bushfield Camp and encouraged them to 
contact you so that they can come along to a meeting and let you know their 
emerging ideas for the site. 

  

Thank you again  

Adrian Fox 

Strategic Planning Manager 

  

Winchester City Council 

Colebrook Street 

Winchester, SO23 9LJ 

 

 

     

 
 

 

 

mailto:AFox@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:Lisa.Hall@hampshirechamber.co.uk
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.winchester.gov.uk&t=6bf4886702f1e97a674e8dfb0e67378df190259d
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.visitwinchester.co.uk&t=bb604325b510d17d22ce5b2ea186b7200de0aa7b
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWinchesterCity&t=d80b7fa6c5a39e0b758cc8e9a712d30496523ba0
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWinchesterCity&t=7c6f8370a137728cb7d5c827490abb903e4a169c
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Appendix 9.12 Email thread for promotion of online specialised 
events at the university of Winchester  
From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 24 October 2022 09:32 
To: Ellie Rundle-Johnson <Ellie.Rundle-Johnson@winchester.ac.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Specialised Climate Emergency Event 

Good morning Ellie,  

Hope you had a good weekend.  

I have been passed on your contact details by Anna Wyse, in the interest of 
producing a specialised climate emergency event/youth climate assembly.  

Winchester City Council has published a new draft Local Plan which is open for 
public consultation for a period of 6 weeks from Wednesday 2nd November 2022 until 
23:59 hours on Wednesday 14th December 2022. I work in the Strategic Planning 
team at Winchester City Council, currently supporting the consultation of the new 
Local Plan. With vast changes added to strive for carbon neutrality and tackle the 
climate emergency, I am keen to produce an event that raises awareness of the 
climate crisis and promotes engagement for the consultation.  

This is particularly aimed at increasing the engagement of younger adults and 
students who will be most affected by the changes implemented by this document, 
as it will dictate the future developments in the Winchester District until 2039. We 
want as many organisations and people as possible to be part of this process to help 
us create the new Local Plan that will set out the future of the District. 

In producing this virtual event, I am hoping for talks given by those knowledgeable 
about the climate crisis and passionate for change, as well as an introduction by a 
planning officer explaining the changes in the new Local Plan that aim to tackle the 
climate crisis.  

I understand that as the Sustainability officer at the University of Winchester, you 
may have some influence or know of contacts/groups of people who would be 
interested in gaining experience and helping out in an event that strives for 
environmental sustainability. Please let me know your thoughts and whether you 
would consider speaking at the event, or know of anyone that would be interested. 
Last year’s Youth Climate Assembly was successful, so creating something similar 
with updated information and another opportunity to learn and get involved would be 
ideal.  

Kind regards, 

Rosemary  

Winchester City Council 

Colebrook Street 

mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:Ellie.Rundle-Johnson@winchester.ac.uk
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Winchester, SO23 9LJ 

 

 

     

 

From: Ellie Rundle-Johnson  
Sent: 01 November 2022 14:41 
To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Laura Dale 
<Laura.Dale@winchester.ac.uk> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Specialised Climate Emergency Event 

Hello Rosemary,  

Thank you for your email and considering the University in your plans.  

I have copied in my manager Laura Dale who is Environment and Sustainability Manager 
here at the university.  

This certainly sounds like a great event! I actually attended the youth climate assembly last 
year and found it to be very informative and really enjoyed connecting with young people 
who showed concern and passion for environment and sustainability in the local area. Would 
you be able to provide us with a bit more information about what the virtual event will be 
covering, and also where the public plan will be publicised? This way I can circulate this info 
to students and also staff members.  

All the best  

Ellie Rundle-Johnson (she/her) 

University of Winchester 

www.winchester.ac.uk  

 

From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 08 November 2022 10:24 
To: Ellie Rundle-Johnson <Ellie.Rundle-Johnson@winchester.ac.uk>; Laura Dale 
<Laura.Dale@winchester.ac.uk> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Specialised Climate Emergency Event 

Hi both,  

Thank you for getting back to me.  

I did not receive enough responses in time to produce my own climate event, but have 
produced two other specialised online events:  

mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:Laura.Dale@winchester.ac.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fd%3D2475%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dhttp%253A%252F%252Fwww.winchester.ac.uk%26t%3D3b5bbb8b4a45714deca46ba23425fbf3901fecae&data=05%7C01%7CEllie.Rundle-Johnson%40winchester.ac.uk%7Ca371f602a2d2417344be08dac1735c41%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638034998493401162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FCxLXnuhw2dbwew5A%2BrCyeXwbV%2F%2FsIF23KROs3k7cYA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:Ellie.Rundle-Johnson@winchester.ac.uk
mailto:Laura.Dale@winchester.ac.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.winchester.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CEllie.Rundle-Johnson%40winchester.ac.uk%7Ca371f602a2d2417344be08dac1735c41%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638034998493401162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vM1yyjIW1TqFFpSbF%2F3Vh4jFlhkJO4iiBskWFno2I1M%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.visitwinchester.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CEllie.Rundle-Johnson%40winchester.ac.uk%7Ca371f602a2d2417344be08dac1735c41%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638034998493401162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RiHl1iJOhimNKBnmDdBlSNeRGtH7l61EFzHrrAm8%2BkI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWinchesterCity%2F&data=05%7C01%7CEllie.Rundle-Johnson%40winchester.ac.uk%7Ca371f602a2d2417344be08dac1735c41%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638034998493401162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RzqhuBVRyUwshrM8o5PyISlUtxRfyOrxkpovxGLLJ9o%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWinchesterCity&data=05%7C01%7CEllie.Rundle-Johnson%40winchester.ac.uk%7Ca371f602a2d2417344be08dac1735c41%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638034998493401162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pcoWco4rrifbW7vwkOcKjB7j0Wmb50LFzY5Zjp7BeD4%3D&reserved=0
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

These will be very informative, and of interest to any students who want to learn more about 
design and carbon neutrality.  

Please promote these events to your team also.  

Kind regards, 

Rosemary  

Winchester City Council 

 

 

     

 

From: Ellie Rundle-Johnson  
Sent: 10 November 2022 11:09 
To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Laura Dale 
<Laura.Dale@winchester.ac.uk> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Specialised Climate Emergency Event 

Hi Rosemary,  

That is a shame, if you want to collaborate on an event like that in the future please reach 
out to us as we are always keen to promote and help facilitate these events in Winchester.  

Those events sound great, I will forward them on to our interested parties in the university.  

All the best  

Ellie Rundle-Johnson (she/her) 

University of Winchester 

 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.eventbrite.co.uk%2Fe%2Fraising-the-bar-on-design-tickets-450453196637%3Faff%3Debdssbdestsearch%26keep_tld%3D1&data=05%7C01%7CEllie.Rundle-Johnson%40winchester.ac.uk%7Ca371f602a2d2417344be08dac1735c41%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638034998493401162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FLMYJn8phxS5Gq7T1mIO5ZeHGI0JO%2BhYsw1iCrlLjo8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.eventbrite.co.uk%2Fe%2Fsetting-the-standard-for-net-zero-carbon-homes-tickets-458343837757&data=05%7C01%7CEllie.Rundle-Johnson%40winchester.ac.uk%7Ca371f602a2d2417344be08dac1735c41%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638034998493401162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MbwcrQOpdvIUhJODajbN7oP6KQN5%2FoimHvafKz7zCRE%3D&reserved=0
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
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Appendix 9.13 Raising the Bar on Design Event Photo 

  
Appendix 9.14 Setting the Standard for Net Zero Carbon Homes 
Photos 
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Appendix 9.15 Link to Winchester Town Forum Meeting 09 
November 2022 
Agenda for Winchester Town Forum on Wednesday, 9th November, 2022, 6.30 pm - 
Winchester City Council 

Appendix 10 Public Events  
Appendix 10.1 Public events dates, times, and locations  

Date  Time Location Number 
of 
attendees 

Monday 07 
November  

14:30-
19:00 

Kings Worthy  
The Worthys Jubilee Hall, 
London Road, Kings Worthy, 
Winchester, SO23 7QN 

10 

Friday 11 
November  

14:30-
19:00 

Whiteley 
Whiteley Parish Council 
Offices, First Floor, 
Meadowside Leisure Centre 

29 

https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=159&MId=3011&Ver=4
https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=159&MId=3011&Ver=4
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Friday 18 
November 

14:30-
19:00 

Bishops Waltham 
The Jubilee Hall, Little Shore 
Lane, Bishops Waltham, 
Southampton SO32 1ED 

73 

Tuesday 22 
November  

14:30-
19:00 

Winchester 
St. Giles Suite, Mercure 
Winchester Wessex Hotel, 
Paternoster Row, SO23 9QL 

27 

Thursday 24 
November  

14:30-
19:00 

Colden Common  
Common Community 
Centre, St Vigor Way, 
Colden Common, SO21 
1UU 

51 

Tuesday 29 
November  

15:30-
19:00 

Littleton and Harestock  
Littleton Memorial Hall, The 
Hallway, Winchester, SO22 
6QL 

37 

 
The Regulation 18 consultation for the draft Winchester District Local Plan 
2039 was held for 6 weeks between 2 November and 14 December 2022. The 
council undertook several public consultation exercises. This note focusses on 
the public exhibitions and drop-in sessions held to accompany, promote, and 
explain the consultation.  

The aim was to maximise peoples’ opportunity to attend, by holding 
exhibitions in a range of locations across the district to minimise the distance 
people had to travel, and to hold these public sessions for extended periods of 
time from the early afternoon (2:30pm) into the evening (7pm). Additionally, 
locations were selected with an even distribution across the North and South 
of the District to allow people multiple opportunities to attend. 

The numbers of those who attended these public consultation events varied 
widely, which is likely to have been influenced by the sites that induced 
specific local concerns in certain areas, and the amount of publicising of the 
event in the area. The Kings Worthy drop-in session had 10 attendees, and 
likely explanations are the lack of specific local concerns in this area, and its 
position as the first event which may have had less time to be publicised 
because it was only 5 days after the opening of the consultation. In contrast, 
the event in Bishop’s Waltham was the most highly attended, reaching 73 
attendees who highlighted specific local concerns. This was also well 
publicised in local newsletters and the parish council website. 

 

https://www.bing.com/local?lid=YN1093x257118401&id=YN1093x257118401&q=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&name=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&cp=50.95302200317383%7e-1.2105215787887573&ppois=50.95302200317383_-1.2105215787887573_Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council
https://www.bing.com/local?lid=YN1093x257118401&id=YN1093x257118401&q=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&name=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&cp=50.95302200317383%7e-1.2105215787887573&ppois=50.95302200317383_-1.2105215787887573_Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council
https://www.bing.com/local?lid=YN1093x257118401&id=YN1093x257118401&q=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&name=Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council&cp=50.95302200317383%7e-1.2105215787887573&ppois=50.95302200317383_-1.2105215787887573_Bishops+Waltham+Parish+Council
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Appendix 10.2 Colleges and universities pop-up events, times, and 
locations  
Date Time College/University  
Thursday 24 November  13:00-14:00 Pop-up Event at Peter Symonds 

College 
Wednesday 30 
November  

11:30-13:30  Pop-up Event at Sparsholt 
College 
 

Thursday 01 December 12:00-14:00 Pop-up Event at the University of 
Winchester, King Alfred Quarter 
 

Friday 02 December 12:00-14:00 Pop-up Event at the University of 
Winchester, West Downs Quarter 
 

 

During the Regulation 18 consultation, drop-in sessions were also held in 
nearby colleges and universities to encourage the younger generations to also 
have they say on the consultation. As this plan runs until 2039, the 
involvement of young adults and students was a top priority, as they are the 
ones likely to experience the long-term effects of outcomes set in the 
Winchester District Local Plan. These sessions were successful in providing 
the opportunity for our planning officers to engage with students and staff at 
these educational facilities and encouraged further discussions on selected 
sites and policies for carbon neutrality, biodiversity, and student housing. 
Moreover, discussions with geography students who had discussed certain 
site developments in their case studies were informative. The provision of QR 
codes to scan worked well with this demographic.  
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  Appendix 10.3 Kings Worthy Drop-in Event 07 November 2022 
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Appendix 10.4 Winchester Drop-in Event 22 November 2022 
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Appendix 10.5 Colden Common Drop-in Event 24 November 2022 
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Appendix 10.6 Littleton and Harestock Drop-in Event 29 November 2022 
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Appendix 10.7 University of Winchester Event Photos 01-02 December 2022  
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Appendix 10.8 University of Winchester email thread about lunchtime pop-up  

From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 27 October 2022 13:57 
To: Gavin Hunter <Gavin.Hunter@winchester.ac.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Local Plan 2039 

Good afternoon Gavin Hunter,  

I have been passed on your contact details by Dawn Adey, our Strategic Director, 
who advised that you may be able to help promote the Winchester District Local Plan 
2039 in your university.  

I am aware that as Chief Operating Officer, I am hoping that you can put me in 
contact with the right person in your organisation. 

Winchester City Council is due to publish a new draft Local Plan which is open for 
public consultation for a period of 6 weeks from Wednesday 2nd November 2022 until 
23:59 on Wednesday 14th December 2022. I work in the Strategic Planning team at 
Winchester City Council, currently supporting the consultation of the new local plan. 
The plan tackles key issues such as carbon neutrality, climate emergency, homes 
and the need for student accommodation and we are extremely keen to increase our 
engagement with younger adults and students who will be most affected by the 
changes implemented by the local plan as it covers the period to 2039.  

For this reason, the strategic planning team is keen to explore the possibility of 
holding a lunchtime pop-up event at the University of Winchester lasting 1-2 hours, 
to increase engagement during the public consultation period and ensure that more 
students and young adults have their say in the future developments of Winchester 
that are likely to affect their age group more than anyone else.  We were wondering 
if this might be possibility?    

 

Please let me know if this would be a possibility and if it is possible, who I should be 
speaking to about this. 

I look forward to hearing from you.  

Thank you in advance, 

Rosemary  

 

From: Gavin Hunter <Gavin.Hunter@winchester.ac.uk>  
Sent: 01 November 2022 14:21 
To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Natasha Montagu <natasha.montagu@winchester.ac.uk> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Local Plan 2039 

Good afternoon Rosemary 

mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:Gavin.Hunter@winchester.ac.uk
mailto:Gavin.Hunter@winchester.ac.uk
mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:natasha.montagu@winchester.ac.uk
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Thank you for getting in touch. 

Happily, we are fully aware of the draft Local Plan, having engaged with and been 
involved in the process from an early stage.  We are keen to provide both our direct 
feedback and to support our colleagues and students to take up the opportunity too. 
It would therefore be great to join with you to promote the Winchester Local Plan.  I 
have copied in Natasha Montagu who will be able to help organise the best time and 
place for a pop up event to occur. 

Additionally, I am concerned about you not receiving a response from colleagues 
across the University when you reached out.  Can you let me know all of the e-mail 
accounts you have contacted and when so I can work out why you did not receive a 
response earlier? 

Thanks once again. 

Kind regards 

Gavin 

 

From: Natasha Montagu  
Sent: 01 November 2022 14:39 
To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Gavin Hunter <Gavin.Hunter@winchester.ac.uk> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Local Plan 2039 

Dear Rosemary, 

Thank you for contacting us. We would be delighted to welcome you to the 
University to promote the plan and consult with staff and students. 

We find that often these events work best if we have two slots, one at our King Alfred 
campus and one at our West Downs campus so that all our students have an 
opportunity to contribute. 

If you would like to suggest some possible dates, we can look at getting this 
confirmed for you and sharing information with our wider community.  

Best wishes, 

Natasha Montagu 

Head of External Engagement & Partnerships 

Development (WB123), Sparkford Road, Winchester, SO22 4NR  
Web: www.winchester.ac.uk 

From: Rosemary Champion  
Sent: 02 November 2022 12:10 
To: Natasha Montagu <natasha.montagu@winchester.ac.uk> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Local Plan 2039 

mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:Gavin.Hunter@winchester.ac.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fd%3D2475%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dwww.winchester.ac.uk%26t%3D167acdac8689d7255eb32927e6d67fd37aa5b6c6&data=05%7C01%7Cnatasha.montagu%40winchester.ac.uk%7Cc5dbd105475c43339cce08dabccb3b79%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638029878343741578%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n0orpQGJ0X325aKsdVSFnwT%2FCifHUwcFJ8KnUE09gi0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:natasha.montagu@winchester.ac.uk
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Good afternoon Natasha,  

Thank you for your response. 

Yes, we would like to take your advice with the two pop-up events at both campuses.  

We would like to suggest these dates:  

Wednesday 16th November (12-2pm) 

Thursday 17th November (12-2pm)  

Thursday 1st December (12-2pm)  

Friday 2nd December (12-2pm) 

If there are two dates there that work for you that would be great. 

Thank you for helping us reach the demographic of students and providing them with 
an opportunity to have their ay on future developments in the Winchester District.  

Kind regards, 

Rosemary  

 

From: Natasha Montagu <natasha.montagu@winchester.ac.uk> 
Date: Thursday, 10 November 2022 at 15:36 
To: 'Rosemary Champion' <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: "Chloe. Battle" <Chloe.Battle@winchester.ac.uk> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Local Plan 2039 

Dear Rosemary, 

I do apologise for not responding to you sooner, I have been on leave for a few days. 

The December dates look good for us if that still works for you. I have cc’ed in Chloe 
who is going to speak to our conferencing team to organise space, tables etc do let 
us know what you will need. 

Best wishes, 

Natasha Montagu 

Head of External Engagement & Partnerships 

Development (WB123), Sparkford Road, Winchester, SO22 4NR  
Web: www.winchester.ac.uk 

 
From: Chloe Battle <Chloe.Battle@winchester.ac.uk> 
Sent: 11 November 2022 13:02 
To: 'Rosemary Champion' <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Local Plan 2039 

mailto:natasha.montagu@winchester.ac.uk
mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:Chloe.Battle@winchester.ac.uk
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=www.winchester.ac.uk&t=167acdac8689d7255eb32927e6d67fd37aa5b6c6
mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Funiversityofwinchester&data=05%7C01%7CChloe.Battle%40winchester.ac.uk%7C2b749f0689514f16ec2e08dac33164eb%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638036914158993407%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=E0sEyTdH1CKrdykO3KLb1RiRzzkiUFoK5s7fAAcvp5k%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2F_UoW&data=05%7C01%7CChloe.Battle%40winchester.ac.uk%7C2b749f0689514f16ec2e08dac33164eb%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638036914158993407%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Pugdh37gvbzS1kAOygK4nyX%2BGsIkbSlhUen1u486AxA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2FUniWinchester&data=05%7C01%7CChloe.Battle%40winchester.ac.uk%7C2b749f0689514f16ec2e08dac33164eb%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638036914158993407%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EqkkCDQsacKj52YLMAWR8xEOSjqIU3CYD5Fqa1kBrr4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Funiofwinchester&data=05%7C01%7CChloe.Battle%40winchester.ac.uk%7C2b749f0689514f16ec2e08dac33164eb%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638036914158993407%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5rkygXEQ1g9Uzj7%2BKItDBkyXPzqM7c1RJV0tOM6%2FFl0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fedu%2Funiversity-of-winchester-12734&data=05%7C01%7CChloe.Battle%40winchester.ac.uk%7C2b749f0689514f16ec2e08dac33164eb%7C9ef0ad7deaab48a5a07afbb82033fa03%7C0%7C0%7C638036914158993407%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pf71p8NPIhbjhRpOpQUNNiOiyDNUirGhzPKbc6pd75s%3D&reserved=0


135 
 

135 
 

Hello Rosemary 

I can confirm that we have reserved you two locations at your suggested times on 1st 
and 2nd December. The first of these (Thursday 1st) will be on our King Alfred 
Quarter, and on the Friday, you’ll be at the West Downs Quarter. On the attached 
campus map the Thursday location is just behind our main Reception in building 
no.12, and the Friday location in the main foyer area inside the entrance to building 
no.28. I assume that you will need a space in visitor parking on both occasions, to 
allow you to offload your promotional materials? Please let me have your vehicle 
registration if so, and it would also be useful to have the names of the people who 
will be on site staffing these areas. I have provisionally booked one table and two 
chairs for your use but do let me know if you need something different, and whether 
you would want to borrow a tablecloth or display boards? 

Best wishes,  

Chloe Battle 

 

 

Appendix 10.9 Peter Symonds College Pop-Up Event Photo  
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Appendix 10.10 Email for Lunch time events at Peter Symonds 
College  
From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk>Student Serv 
Sent: 10 November 2022 12:59 
To: ices <student.services@psc.ac.uk> 
Cc: Sabina Labrow <slabrow@psc.ac.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Pop-up Event at Peter Symonds College 

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
us create the new Local Plan that will set out the future of the district. 

Winchester City Council have previously had pop-up stations at lunch time which 
have worked well with reaching out to students. Would this be possible? To have a 
stand during a lunchtime between the 6-week period of the consultation?  

Please let me know your thoughts and thank you in advance. 

Kind regards, 

Rosemary  

Winchester City Council 

Colebrook Street 

Winchester, SO23 9LJ 

 

 

     

 
 

 

https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWinchesterCity%2F&t=313cc34f62a69dab45e60fe1f9d7ae6832ed97bc
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.winchester.gov.uk%2F&t=f999bc4ea7392941f3586695009c04822560779c
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.visitwinchester.co.uk%2F&t=f777a4547a8c2316d33c6c73b20fa79587679ed4
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWinchesterCity&t=7c6f8370a137728cb7d5c827490abb903e4a169c
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Appendix 10.11 Sparsholt College Event Photos 30 November 2022 

 
Appendix 10.12 Email thread for Lunchtime events at Sparsholt 
College  
From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 27 October 2022 13:55 
To: Julie Milburn julie.milburn@sparsholt.ac.uk                                   
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Local Plan Event 

Good afternoon Julie Milburn,  

I have been passed on your contact details by Dawn Adey, our Strategic Director, 
who advised that you may be able to help promote the Winchester District Local Plan 
2039 in your college. 

I am aware that as Principle, you may be able to put me in contact with the right 
person in your organisation. 

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
mailto:julie.milburn@sparsholt.ac.uk
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
holding a lunchtime pop-up event at Sparsholt lasting 1-2 hours, to increase 
engagement during the public consultation period and ensure that more students 
and young adults have their say in the future developments of Winchester that are 
likely to affect their age group more than anyone else.   

Please let me know if this would be a possibility and if it is possible, who I should be 
speaking to about this. 

I look forward to hearing from you.  

Thank you in advance, 

Rosemary  

 

From: Mark Treagust <Mark.Treagust@sparsholt.ac.uk>  
Sent: 07 November 2022 09:43 
To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Sparsholt College 

Rosemary 

I have been passed your email by my Principal, Julie Milburn.  

I was wondering if we might be able to arrange a short chat, it would be great to have you in 
for a lunchtime as you have suggested to talk to our students. I thought it might be a good 
idea to have a chat before to discuss Sparsholt College the students we have and a little bit 
about our own sustainability work that we do here at the college and intertwined within our 
curriculum.  

All the best 

Mark Treagust 

 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Mark.Treagust@sparsholt.ac.uk
mailto:RChampion@winchester.gov.uk
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Appendix 11 – Citizenspace  
Appendix 11.1 Link to Instruction Video for Citizenspace 
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutu.be%2FLcxhVnMT
w3E&t=fad9b4e00a174cc363c83b99f2b45e2518bb63e4 

 

Appendix 11.2 Citizenspace Consultation Introduction Page 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutu.be%2FLcxhVnMTw3E&t=fad9b4e00a174cc363c83b99f2b45e2518bb63e4
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutu.be%2FLcxhVnMTw3E&t=fad9b4e00a174cc363c83b99f2b45e2518bb63e4
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Appendix 12 – Website 
Appendix 12.1 Website Screenshots 
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Appendix 12.2 City Council Website News Screenshot 
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Appendix 13 - Business cards  
Appendix 13.1 Business Card Designs  
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Appendix 14 – Banners 
Appendix 14.1 Banner Design for Emails 

 


	From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Sent: 11 October 2022 12:22 To: Stonehouse, Fred <fred.stonehouse@bauermedia.co.uk> Subject: Re: Advertising for the Local Plan
	From: Stonehouse, Fred <fred.stonehouse@bauermedia.co.uk> Sent: 19 October 2022 09:44 To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk>  Subject: Re: Advertising for the Local Plan
	From: Stonehouse, Fred <fred.stonehouse@bauermedia.co.uk>  Sent: 19 October 2022 09:44 To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Subject: National Brands Proposal
	From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Sent: 10 October 2022 15:54 To: Anna O'Brien (Winchester Radio) <anna.obrien@winchester.radio>  Subject: Advertising for the Local Plan
	Hello Anna,
	I hope this email finds you well.
	From: Anna O'Brien (Winchester Radio) <anna.obrien@winchester.radio>  Sent: 13 October 2022 09:55 To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Cc: Nigel Dallard (Winchester Radio) <nigel.dallard@winchester.radio> Subject: Re: Advertising for th...
	From: Nigel Dallard (Winchester Radio) <nigel.dallard@winchester.radio>  Sent: 13 October 2022 14:40 To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Cc: Anna O'Brien (Winchester Radio) <anna.obrien@winchester.radio> Subject: Re: Advertising for th...
	From: Nigel Dallard (Winchester Radio) <nigel.dallard@winchester.radio>  Sent: 19 October 2022 17:02 To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Subject: Re: Payment for Winchester Radio
	From: Design South East   Sent: 14 November 2022 15:00 To: Adrian Fox <AFox@winchester.gov.uk>
	Appendix 5.17 Badger Farm Parish Council Newsletter 14 November 2022
	From: Rosemary                                                                            Sent: 11 November 2022 15:49 To: Martial Rose Library via website Contact us - University of Winchester Subject: FW: Your Place, Your Plan.
	From: Toby Ayling <TAyling@winchester.gov.uk>  Sent: 04 November 2022 18:05 To: Jackie Porter (Cllr) <JPorter@winchester.gov.uk>; Kelsie Learney (Cllr)  Subject: Winchester Local Plan consultation
	From: Rosemary  Sent: 07 November 2022 09:23 To: Shefferd, Martin <martin.shefferd@hants.gov.uk> Subject: Your Place, Your Plan.
	From: Bowry, Gemma <Gemma.Bowry@hants.gov.uk>  Sent: 11 November 2022 15:49 To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Cc: Martin Shefferd <martin.shefferd@hants.gov.uk> Subject: FW: Your Place, Your Plan.
	From: Rosemary                                                                                                                                                Sent: 14 November 2022 09:44 To: Bowry, Gemma <Gemma.Bowry@hants.gov.uk> Cc: Martin Shefferd ...
	From: Rosemary                                                                                                                                               Sent: 13 December 2022 10:58 To: Bowry, Gemma <Gemma.Bowry@hants.gov.uk> Cc: Shefferd, Martin ...
	From: Bowry, Gemma <Gemma.Bowry@hants.gov.uk>  Sent: 15 December 2022 14:19 To: Rosemary  Subject: RE: Your Place, Your Plan.
	From: Bethany Stokes  Sent: 23 November 2022 13:19 Subject: Slides from today's event: Setting the Standard for Net Zero Carbon Homes
	From: Lisa Hall <Lisa.Hall@hampshirechamber.co.uk>  Sent: 04 November 2022 10:58 To: Adrian Fox <AFox@winchester.gov.uk> Cc: Mark Goodlet <mark.goodlet@winchester.skoda.co.uk>; Alison Woods < Subject: RE: Eventbrite links
	From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk>  Sent: 24 October 2022 09:32 To: Ellie Rundle-Johnson <Ellie.Rundle-Johnson@winchester.ac.uk> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Specialised Climate Emergency Event
	From: Ellie Rundle-Johnson  Sent: 01 November 2022 14:41 To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Laura Dale <Laura.Dale@winchester.ac.uk> Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Specialised Climate Emergency Event
	From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk>  Sent: 08 November 2022 10:24 To: Ellie Rundle-Johnson <Ellie.Rundle-Johnson@winchester.ac.uk>; Laura Dale <Laura.Dale@winchester.ac.uk> Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Specialised Climate Emergency Event
	From: Ellie Rundle-Johnson  Sent: 10 November 2022 11:09 To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Laura Dale <Laura.Dale@winchester.ac.uk> Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Specialised Climate Emergency Event
	From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk>  Sent: 27 October 2022 13:57 To: Gavin Hunter <Gavin.Hunter@winchester.ac.uk> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Local Plan 2039
	From: Gavin Hunter <Gavin.Hunter@winchester.ac.uk>  Sent: 01 November 2022 14:21 To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Cc: Natasha Montagu <natasha.montagu@winchester.ac.uk> Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Local Plan 2039
	From: Natasha Montagu  Sent: 01 November 2022 14:39 To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Cc: Gavin Hunter <Gavin.Hunter@winchester.ac.uk> Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Local Plan 2039
	From: Rosemary Champion  Sent: 02 November 2022 12:10 To: Natasha Montagu <natasha.montagu@winchester.ac.uk> Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Local Plan 2039
	From: Natasha Montagu <natasha.montagu@winchester.ac.uk> Date: Thursday, 10 November 2022 at 15:36 To: 'Rosemary Champion' <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Cc: "Chloe. Battle" <Chloe.Battle@winchester.ac.uk> Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Lo...
	From: Chloe Battle <Chloe.Battle@winchester.ac.uk> Sent: 11 November 2022 13:02 To: 'Rosemary Champion' <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Winchester District Local Plan 2039
	From: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk>  Sent: 27 October 2022 13:55 To: Julie Milburn julie.milburn@sparsholt.ac.uk                                   Subject: [EXTERNAL] Local Plan Event
	From: Mark Treagust <Mark.Treagust@sparsholt.ac.uk>  Sent: 07 November 2022 09:43 To: Rosemary Champion <RChampion@winchester.gov.uk> Subject: Sparsholt College

